Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 4:42 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: jrusk@nirb.ca; sgranchinho@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 - Areva Resources - Amendment Application
Hi Phyllis,

This would appear to be exempt under 12.4.3 (NIRB: 06ANO085) and if you like I can prepare formal
correspondence indicating so.

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: Ipayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: July 29, 2008 3:05 PM

To: 'Leslie Payette'

Subject: 2BE-KIG0812 - Areva Resources - Amendment Application

Hi Leslie - would there be a requirement for further screening by NIRB on an application for an increase in
water quality? Areva want to increase their

amount of water from 110 cubic meters to 300 cubic meters. Review letter

out from our office on July 3, 2008.

Thanks.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



